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To: kgrzovic@rheintech.com
Subject: RE: Closed Tank FCC Application Reports

 
 

From: Rashmi Doshi [mailto:Rashmi.Doshi@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2008 11:31 AM 
To: Desmond Fraser 
Cc: Wall, Art; Sack, Holger; Motzer, Juergen; Tischler, Greg; Schultheiss, Daniel; Joe Dichoso 
Subject: RE: Closed Tank FCC Application Reports 
 
Desmond: 
 
Yes we received the email and will wait for ATCB to file their PBA. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Rashmi 
 

From: Desmond Fraser [mailto:Desmond@rheintech.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2008 10:53 AM 
To: Rashmi Doshi 
Cc: Wall, Art; Sack, Holger; Motzer, Juergen; Tischler, Greg; Schultheiss, Daniel; Desmond Fraser 
Subject: RE: Closed Tank FCC Application Reports 
 
Hi Dr. Doshi, 
 
I sent two reports and a user manual for your review can you kindly confirm that you received them? 
 
Warm regards, 
 
Desmond 
 
Desmond A. Fraser 

Rhein Tech Labs, Inc. 
www.rheintech.com 

From: Desmond Fraser  
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2008 1:05 PM 
To: 'Rashmi Doshi' 
Cc: Wall, Art; 'Sack, Holger'; Motzer, Juergen; Tischler, Greg; 'Schultheiss, Daniel' 
Subject: Closed Tank FCC Application Reports 
 
 
 
Dear Dr. Doshi, 
 
Attached are two FCC application reports including a user manual that Rhein Tech will be submitting to ATCB 
for review under the “Permit But Ask” (PBA) policy on behalf of Vega and Ohmart/Vega. Mr. Art Wall requested 
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that I send the reports for your review while at the same time submit the reports to ATCB for review and final 
certification under the PBA policy.  
Warm regards, 
 
Desmond 
 
 
Rhein Tech Labs, Inc. 
 
Electromagnetic Engineering & Testing:  

FCC, CE, Wireless RF, Military, Safety, 

EMI/EMC, & Worldwide Homologation  

including Hardware Design Engineering 

  
Cell: 703.346.8952 

Email: desmond@rheintech.com' ; desmond@atcb.com 

www.rheintech.com;  www.atcb.com 
  
Offices: Rheintech 703-689-0369; ATCB 703-847-4700 
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